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FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1)Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and
practices

_I (3 ) Exempted by
statute 3cJc4)

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

__z

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signe /
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September 18 1981

Patrick A. Trueman
230 North Michigan Avenue
Suite 915
Chicago, Illinois 60601

RE: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Trueman:

On September 17, 1981, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Joan Solms and the $100 civil penalty check

Uas settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accord-

- ingly the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,

am 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become a part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
COP conciliation agreement for your file.

Sincerely,

-- Charles N ele//

Gener

BY: enne A. r s
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure:
Conciliation Agreement



~~DE ~ ;c LCtIoN COMMISS4QN.
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Patrick A. Trueman
230 North Michigan Avenue
Suite 915
Chicago, Illinois 60601

RE: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Trueman:

On , 1981, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Joan Solms and the $100 civil penalty check
as settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accord-

'C ingly the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.

(V Should you wish any such information to become a part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement'for your file.

VSincerely,

CCharles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure:
Conciliation Agreement



July 31, 1981 -

In the Matter of

Family/Life League MUcj11

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT A*

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn,

and notarized complaint by Marcena W. Love, an investigation

having been conducted, and probable cause to believe having

been found that Family/Life League ("Respondent") violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making an expenditure in connection with

a federal election.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)

(4)(A)(i) do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agree-

ment with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Family/Life League, is a non-profit

corporation.

2. Respondent conducted a survey of the three

candidates who were running for the U.S. House of Representatives

in the Illinois special election on December 11, 1979.

'I

CD

0D



3. Respondent published 'the results of t

in thrqe local. newspapers, The cost of publishing tb k* V

was $599.14.

4. Respondent's publishing of the results of its

survey in the newspapers constitutes the making of an

expenditure in connection with a federal election.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making

an expenditure in connection with a federal election.

VI. Respondent contends that it did not knowingly and

willfully violate 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

Mg VII. Respondent contends its intent of publishing

results of its survey was to educate the public on the

positions of candidates on issues of importance.

VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake

any activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

IX. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the

0 Treasurer of the United States in the amount of one hundred

dollars ($100), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

GENERAL CONDITIONS

OM X. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it



Yp Lntitute acivil 4 tion for relief in the United 0, t

tistrlilbt court, for the-District of Columbia..

Xl, Zt is agzee4 that respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes

effective to comply with and implement the requirement

.contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

*rD-te rChates N. Steel e
eeral Counsel

Federal Election Commission

X _ Family/Life League
Batep0

BY:
ITS : -

0
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 1

Family/Life League )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 17,

1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

oD following actions regarding MUR 1183:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
and the $100 civil penalty as
settlement of this matter.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter, as attached to
the General Counsel's memorandum
dated September 14, 1981, to the
respondent's counsel, Patrick
Trueman.

CCommissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson

and Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

?i7 / c2. % 6

Date ) Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 9-14-81, 5:33
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-15-81, 11:00
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September 14, 2981

33MOWDUM TO: Marjorie W. Rmons

FRtM: Phyllis A. Kapson

SUBJECT: MUR 1183

Please have the attached MNo to the Coaumission

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Thedford
am

C-

C-;
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 81St OW
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463 14

September 14, 1981

XMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

SUBJECT: MUR 1183 Conciliation Agreement

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been

ANN" signed by the director of the Family/Life League, Joan Solms.

The agreement contains no changes from the agreement

previously approved by the Commission on August 10, 1981.

The $100 civil penalty imposed by the Commission was submitted

by check to the Commission with the signed conciliation agree-

Cment (see attachments 1 and 2).

The Office of the General Counsel recommends the Commission

O accept the conciliation agreement and the $100 civil penalty

as settlement of this matter, close the file, and send the

attached letter to the respondent's counsel, Patrick Trueman

(see attachment 3).

Attachments:
1 -Signed Conciliation Agreement
2 -Civil Penalty Check
3 -Proposed Letter to Counsel
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Jty 3,10,

in the Matter of)
) MUR 11 .,

Family/Life League ,

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn,

and notarized complaint by Marcena W. Love, an investigation

having been conducted, and probable cause to believe having

been found that Family/Life League ("Respondent") violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making an expenditure in connection with

a federal election.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)

(4)(A)(i) do hereby agree as follows: -

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agree-

ment with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Family/Life League, is a non-profit

corporation.

2. Respondent conducted a survey of the. three

candidates who were running for the U.S. House of Representatives

in the Illinois special election on December 11, 1979.

,4~e1,cAA*/opt

C,



3. Respondeft puablishod, th*.Xesulta 6%ix

in thrqe local newspapers* The cost of publishtA4

was $599.14.'

4. Respondent's publishing of the results Of lts

survey in the newspapers constitutes the making of an

expenditure in connection with a federal election.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making

an expenditure in connection with a federal election.

VI. Respondent contends that it did not knowingly and

willfully violate 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).
l VII. Respondent contends its intent of publishing

results of its survey was to educate the public on the

positions of candidates on issues of importance.

VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake

any activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

o IX. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the

Treasurer of the United States in the amount of one hundred

dollars ($100), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

GENERAL CONDITIONS

X. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

/P.



ii~bt couwt' for theieItrict of Clumia.

Xl.1 --etta ha4V4 b av * more

thait thirty (30) d.ays from the date this A , b

effective tocomply with and implement theorequirmsnt

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Date Charles N. Steele
General Counsel'
Federal Election Commission

Family/Life League
0

BY:

ITS: -"u"

f7~(

Date a
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ERAL 'ELE-CTION CO I .MSN
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Patrick A. Trueman
239 North Michigan Avenue
Suite 915
Chicago, Illinois 60601

RE: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Trueman:

On , 1981, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Joan Solms and the $100 civil penalty check
as settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accord-
ingly the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become a part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement'for your file.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure:
Conciliation Agreement
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Patrick Truman
230 N. Michigan
Suite 515
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Re: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Trueman:

Based on a complaint filed with the Commission on.
February 25, 1980, the Commission determined on April 15, 1980,
that there was reason to believe that your client, Family/
Life League,-may have violated the Federal ElectionICampaign
Act of 1971, as amended, specifically 2 U.S.C. S 441b(ia and
instituted an investigation-of this matter. t+

After considering all the evidence available to the Com-
mission, the Office of General Counsel is prepared to recommend
that the Comission find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position
of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the
case. Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you
may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies)
stating your position on the issues and replying to the brief
of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should also
be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel). The General
Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit will be
considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote of
probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement. This does not preclude set-
tlement of this matter through informal conciliation prior to
a finding of probable cause to believe, if you so desire.



Letter to: Patrick Truman
Page TWo

Should you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford at (202)523-4057.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief

C,

CTr



AugUht 15, 1SO

N3 U 0 TO Narjorie . mns

flCK3 Zissa T. Garr

SUJMIT NUR 1183

Please have the attached Memo and brief distributed

to the Comminsion on an informational basis. Thank you.

C



FEDERALET ECTi 0
WASHINGTON , OC. 260

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steel$ 9/
General Counsel

MUR #1183

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating
the position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual

issues of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief
and a letter notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's
intent to recommend to the Commission a finding of a probable
cause to believe was mailed August V$ 1980. Following
receipt of the respondent's reply to this notice, this Office
will make a further report to the Commission

Attachments:
Brief
Letter to Respondent

C

t ISt '198.0



411tORIZ TW V VVERAL 'EECTIOf COMMISSION

August 1, 1980

In the Matter of)
) NR 1183'

Family/Life League)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. BACKGROUND

This matter was initiated by a complaint filed by Marcena.W.

Love on February 25, 1980. The complainant submitted a copy

of an advertisement paid for by Family/Life League ("FLL") which

P)showed the results of a survey on pro-life legislation of three

candidates in the 10th Congressional district of Illinois.

Ms. Love alleged a violation of the Internal Revenue Code by FLL,
0

a non-profit corporation, for publishing the survey.1

In accordance with the enforcement procedures, the respon-

dent, Family/Life League, was notified of the filing of the com-

e plaint and given the opportun ity to demonstrate that no action.

- should be taken. On March 17. and March 20, 1980, Director Joan

Soims submitted two letters which stated the name and address

of Mr. Trueman, the Counsel representing the respondent in this

matter. On March 27, 1980, Mr. Trueman called the Commission

stating that he would file a response to the complaint. No re-

sponse was submitted.



on April 15 1980, the Commission found reason tob)

that FLL violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) for making an *Rpen *

in connection with a federal election. The reason to be.1i* o .a.

notification and interrogatories were sent to respondent's- coun-

sel on April 16, 1980.

II. EVIDENCE

On April 23, 1980, Mr. Trueman submitted answers to the

interrogatories. The responses indicated that:

Is (1) FLL is incorporated;

(2) the survey of the three candidates cost FLL $2.00;

(3) the advertisement appearing in the Suburban Trib
North Shore cost $599.14;

0 (4) the advertisement appeared in additional newspapers
as follows: Suburban Tribune $252.84, Des Plaines

0Journal $109.30 and Des Plaines Publications $156.00;

01 (5) no other advertisements reflecting the results of the
%". survey were published, and,

o (6) the corporation did not make any other payments in

connection with the Illinois Special election.

Counsel stated in his April 3 response that the answers to

the interrogatories were "temporary" and that he would respond

further at a later date.

On June 5, 1980, additional interrogatories were sent to

respondent's counsel. On June 6, 1980, counsel submitted a let-

ter stating that the "temporary answers" to the Commission's

April 16, 1980, interrogatories should now be considered final.



! __ .•. ... !

Futhermore, he stated that he would review the rieZ

of the United States Code, review his findings with t bt* : *!!

Directors of Family/Life League, and respond furthet e ttei

On June 17, 1980, counsel submitted responses 0tol, the Ju io

5, 1980, interrogatories. The responses indicated that:

(1) Family/Life League is a non-profit corporation;

(2) Family/Life League has never endorsed or suppor-
ted any candidate or political party;

(3) Family/Life League is not affiliated with any
candidate or political party, and

(4) Family/Life League's December 10, 1979, advertise-
ment was not intended to favor one candidate over
the other, or intended to advocate the election
of a certain candidate.

No further response has been submitted by counsel.

,WE III. LEGAL ANALYSIS

0 As the evidence indicates, FLL, an incorporated, non-profit

organization, published an advertisement reflecting the results

of a survey of three congressional candidates and their positions

on pro-life legislation in three local newspapers. The cost of

the survey and the advertisements totalled approximately $601.99.

Such activity by the corporation appeared to violate 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(a) to which reason to believe was found.

The regulations at 11 C.F.R. S 114.4 define certain activi-

ties which may be performed by a corporation and not violate



2 U. S.C. S 441b(a). Specifically, 11 Ct. S, 5l4.4 114 * 4

pits a corporation to distribute brochures describing vaoeidit ots
-and their positionsif the following criteria are met#

(1) the materials do not favor one candidate or
political party over another, and

(2) the materials are obtained from a civic or
other non-profit organization which does not
endorse, support, or is affiliated with any
candidate or political party.

With regard to the second criteria, FLL itself is an incor-

porated non-profit organization which does not endorse, support

or is affiliated with any candidate or political party. In

AO 1980-45, the Commission determined that a not-for-profit cor-

poration could conduct a voter registration drive aimed at the

general public without a corporate sponsor. AO 1980-45 was based

on 11 C.F.R. 5 114.4(d) which contained a similar requirement

0-1 as S 114.4(c)(3)(ii) in that it required a corporation to joint-

V ly sponsor a registration drive with a civic, non-profit organi-

0 zation which did not support, endorse, or is affiliated with

any candidate or political party. As the corporation itself

was a non-profit non-partisan organization, the Commission de-

cided that a separate corporate sponsor was not needed. There-

fore, in this situation it would follow that FLL, a non-profit

corporation could publish the results of its survey without

another corporate entity.



The f irst criteria, -muvrs1st also be -met 96t ts

sent to qualify as an exempted activity. Specificallyt Us.-

sent must not favor one candidate or political party oiev

It is the opinion of the General Counsel that (1) the headli# Onw

the advertisement which reads, "Is Your Congressional Candidte,

Pro Family ?, (2) the closing line which states, "If any of these

issues are important to your family, we urge you to vote on

Tuesday, December 11 in the Special election for Congressman

of the 10th district" and (3) the phrasing of the questions appear

-to be favoring the pro-life candidate and encourage the voters

to vote for the candidate who will support pro-life legislation

referred to in the survey questions (see Attachment I).

Therefore, it is recommended that the advertisement paid

for by FLL does not qualify as an exempted activity under 11

C) C.F.R. S 114.4(c)(3) and would constitute an expenditure made

IV in connection with a federal election in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(a).

40 IV. RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Commission find probable cause

to believe that Family/Life League violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

Date CN el
General Counsel

Attachment:
I-Advertisement by FLL
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Patrick Trueman
230 N. Michigan
Suite 515
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Re: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Trueman:

0 Based on a complaint filed with the Commission on
February 25, 1980, the Commission determined on April 15, 1980,
that there was reason to believe that your client, Family/

WN Life Leaguermay have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, specifically 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) and
instituted an investigation of this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the Com-
mission, the Office of General Counsel is prepared to recommend
that the Commission find probable cause to believe that a

0 violation has occurred.

Vr Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position
of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of theo case. Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you
may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies)
stating your position on the issues and replying to the brief
of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should also
be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel). The General
Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit will be
considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote of
probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement. This does not preclude set-
tlement of this matter through informal conciliation prior to
a finding of probable cause to believe, if you so desire.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

SMORNDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. E M-ONS/MARGARET CHANEY

DAE : JULY 22, 1980

SUBJECT: MUR 1183 - Interim Investigative Report #2,
dated 7-10-80. Signed 7-11-80; Received
in OCS 7-14-80, 1:48

The above-named document was circulated to the

Conission on a no-objection basis at 11:00, July 15, 1980.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative
C

Report at the time of the deadline.

C
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,mnA uM TO, M:jorie W. naes

lIKu 3Ilesa T. GArr

SUD7 : IWR 1183

Pleas uhave the Mttaed Interim Invest report

distributed to the O sLsion. !hank you.
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July 10I, 18

In the Matter of)
) !4UR 1183

Family/Life League)

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #2

On June 3, 1980, Patrick Trueman, counsel for Family/Life

League, submitted a letter stating that the "temporary

answers" to the Commission's April 16, 1980 interrogatories

should now be considered final. Furthermore, he stated that

he will review the relevant sections of the United States

Code, review his findings with the Board of Directors of

Family/Life League, and will further respond to the matter.

On June 17, 1980, counsel submitted responses to the

June 5, 1980 interrogatories. The responses indicated that:

O 1) Family/Life League is a non-profit corporation;

- 2) Family/Life League has never endorsed or

supported any candidate or political party;

3). Family/Life League is not affiliated with any

candidate or political party, and

4) Family/Life League's December 10, 1979,, advertise-

ment was not intended to favor one candidate over the other,

or intended to advocate the election of certain candidates.



-2-

These re ot! ae currently being revie At

a review of the matter, a Report will be presented to

the Commission.

tL to
DATE

GENERAL COUNSEL
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June 17, 1980

~]~5S2
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
Washington DC 20463

Re: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am in receipt of your letter of June 5, 1980 and the
interrogatories addressed to the Family Life League. The answers
to the interrogatories are as follows:

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6a.
6b.

Yes.
No.
No.
No.
No.
No.
No.

Patrick A. Trueman

PAT:VR

cc: Family Life League

It : I d8 Nflr U,
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Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington DC 20463
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June 6, 1980 -

Mr. Robert 0. Tiernan, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Tiernan:

On April 23, 1980 I submitted "temporary answers" to-your
Interrogatories of Family Life League. These answers may now be
considered final.

I have now had the opportunity to fully review the appropriate
sections of the United States Code which you allege my client has
violated and I will be reviewing my findings with the Board of
Directors of Family Life League shortly. Thereafter I will send a
further response to you regarding this matter.

C St ncere

Patrick A. Trueman

PAT:ac
cc: Family Life League

Ii
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Mr. Robert 0. Tiemrian, Chairman
Federal Electte*.o Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Mr. Patrick A. Trueman
230 North Michigan Avenue
Suite 515
Chicago, Illinois 60601

RE: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Trueman:

In furtherance of its investigation of the Family/Life
OLeague, the Federal Election Commission has issued the

enclosed interrogatories to your client for response. Please
lo submit the answers to the attached interrogatories to the

Commission within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

oFurthermore, your letter dated April 23, 1980, indicated
that the responses to the interrogatories dated April 16, 1980
were temporary and that further correspondence would be submitted
to the Commission upon your return to Chicago. Please note that

OD absent any additional information from you, the Office of the
General Counsel will have to decide what further action to be
taken solely on the basis of information available to it.

0
If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford

- at 202/52.3-5071.

0Sie

General Counsel

Enclosure:
Interrogatories



CERTIFIED MAIL
AXTU1RN ECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Patrick A. Trueman
230 North Michigan Avenue
Suite 515
Chicago, Illinois 60601

RE: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Trueman:

In furtherance of its investigation of the Family/Life
W League, the Federal Election Commission has issued the

enclosed interrogatories to your client for response. Please
so submit the answers to the attached interrogatories to the

Commission within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

oFurthermore, your letter dated April 23, 1980, indicated
that the responses to the interrogatories dated April 16, 1980
were temporary and that further correspondence would be submitted
to the Commission upon your return to Chicago. Please note that

Cabsent any additional information from you, the Office of the
General Counsel will have to decide what further action to be
taken solely on the basis of information available to it.

0
If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford

- at 202/523-5071.

40 Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure:
Interrogatories



1.Family/Life.League's responses to the.April"" a~,1.nterroqatories indicated that Famij/Life Leaqac * is
'incorporated under the laws of illinois. Is-Famii te
League a non-profit corporation?

2. Has Family/Life League ever endorsed or supported any
candidate? If so, please identify the candidate(s).

3. Has Family/Life League ever endorsed or supported any
political party? If so, name the political party(ies).

4. Is Family/Life League affiliated with any candidate?
If so, identify the candidate(s).

O5. Is Family/Life League affiliated with any political party?
If so, identify the political party(ies).

0

6. What was the purpose of the advertisement which appeared
in the Suburban Trib North Shore on December 10, 1979?

O a) Was the advertisement intended to favor one candidate
over the other?

b) Was the advertisement intended to advocate the
election of a certain candidate? If so, please
identify the candidate(s).



BEFORE TEE FEDERAL ELECTION CONIS 1,"I

In the Matter of

Family /Life League
MUR 1183

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 3, 1980,

the Commission approve by a vote of 5-0 the letter and

interrogatories to be sent to Partick Truemai, counsel

for Family/life League, (Attachments to the Memorandum

to the Commission dated May 29, 1980).

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Marjorie T7. Enmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 5-29-80, 3:41
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 5-30-80, 2:00

C

0

Nr



3RNOP3ADU1 TO: MrJorie W. Maa

FRONS Elissa, T. Garr

SUWCT: MUR 1183

Please have the attached IN= distributed to the

LeiCommission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.

Cr

(.



FEDERAL ELECTION CC
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 2-9, l9t0

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steel
General Counsel

MUR 1183

Attached for the Commission's approval are letters

and interrogatories to be sent to Patrick Trueman, counsel

for Family/Life League, in furtherance of the Commission's

investigation of this matter.

W
a

m

0



CERTIFIED MIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUETSTED

Mr. Patrick A. Trueman
230 North Michigan Avenue
Suite 515
Chicago, Illinois 60601

RE: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Trueman:

In furtherance of its investigation of the Family/Life
League, the Federal Election Commission has issued the
enclosed interrogatories to your client for response. Please
submit the answers to the attached interrogatories to the
Commission within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

V, Furthermore, your letter dated April 23, 1980, indic ated
that the responses to the interrogatories dated April 16, 1980
were temporary and that further correspondence would be submitted
to the Commission upon your return to Chicago. Please note that
absent any additional information from you, the Office of the
General Counsel will have to decide what further action to be
taken solely on the basis of information available to it.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford
- at 202/523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure:
Interrogator ies



1.Waly/LMfa Legu ' re so to the April 346 0~
intewtratori~s i aitted that -Famiy/fife Leottwa
incorporated under the lawv of Illinois. Is Fam1y/Life
League a non-profit corporation?

2. Has Family/Life League ever endorsed or supported any
candidate? If so, please identify the candidate(s).

3. Has Family/Life League ever endorsed or supported any
political party? If so, name the political party(ies).

4. Is Family/Life League affiliated with any candidate?."C
If so, identify the candidate(s).

5. Is Family/Life League affiliated with any political party?
If so, identify the political party(ies).

C)

6. What was the purpose of the advertisement which appeared
C in the Suburban Trib North Shore on December 10, 1979?

a) Was the advertisement intended to favor one candidate
over the other?

b) Was the advertisement intended to advocate the
election of a certain candidate? If so, please
identify the candidate(s).



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIZ W. EMMONS/MARGAPET CAMY

MAY 12, 1990

MJR 1183 - Interim Investigative Report #1,
dated 5-6-80; Signed 5-8-801 Received
in OCS 5-9-80, 10:24

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 2:00, Friday,

May 9, 1980.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report at the time of the deadline.

cc'

0

CO



Z1 TO$ Nazrjorlo W. Nm

FROM: Eissa T. Garr

SU m  ! HUR 1183

Please have the atachsod Interim Invest Report

O distributed to tae C Jmisson. Thank you.

cl



EFORE THE FflDRAL ELECTION COMMI$8S #
May 6, 1980

fIn the Matter of )
) MUR 1183

Family/Life League )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #1

On April 29, 1980, counsel for the Famiily/Life League,

Patrick A. Trueman, submitted temporary responses to the

interrogatories issued to his client.

- From Mr.. Trueman responses, it appears that:

1) Family/Life League is a corporation, incorporated

in the state of Illinois;

2) the cost of the survey of the candidates involved

in the December 11, 1979 special election in Illinois cost the

o corporation $2.00;

3) the advertisement submitted by the *bost

0D $599.14;

4) the advertisement appeared in additional newspapers

as follows: Suburban Tribune, $252.84, Des Plaines Journal,

$190.30, and Des Plaines Publications, $156.00.

5) no other adverti'sements reflecting the results of

the survey were published; and

6) the corporation did not make any other payments

in connection with the Illinois special election.

Mr. Trueman stated that he will write in approximately

ten days and submit answers under oath if necessary.



0

upon receiptof Mr T-f eman's response, a rel*rtl I',,

will be presented to the ca*sission.

Date:~ x

General Counsel

cv

0
C
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April1 23, 90

Robert 0. Tiernan, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington DC 20463

Re: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Tiernan:

On April 16, 1980 you sent six interrogatories to me directed
to the Family Life League. I am unable to meet personally with .my
client to obtain answers to these and therefore I am not submitting
them under oath at this time. These answers should thus be considered
temporary until I write you in the nar future.

The temporary answers to your interrogatories are as follows:

1) Yes, State of Illinois.

2) Less than $2.00.

3) $599.14.

4a) Yes.

b) Suburban Tribune, $252.84, Des Plaines Journal, $190.30,
Des Plaines Publications, $156.00. .

5a) No.

6) No.

I am leaving town for ten days and I will further review this
matter upon my return to Chicago. Very shortly thereafter I will
correspond with you and, if necessary, I will obtain the above answers
under oath.

to :6v

J i.U Patrck A. Trueman
• p

PAT: VR

1".
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Robert 0. Tiernan, Chof-ru*to
Federal Election Commisisi
Washington DC 20463
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April 18, 1980

Robert 0. Tiernan, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington DC 20463

Re: Mur 1183

Dear Mr. Tiernan:

I am in receipt of your letter of April
the alleged violation of Family/Life League.
the interrogatories to my client and will be
shortly.

16, 1980 regarding
I have forwarded

contacting you very

Sincerely,

C-1

Patrick A. Trueman

PAT: VR

IZ

"- t r A43E3

A.
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Robert 0. Tiernan, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington DC 20463

0 0



WAS"IKTOt4, D.C. 20463

Mr. Patrick Trueman
230 N. Michigan
Suite 515
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Re: MIR 1183

Dear Mr. Trueman:

The Federal Election Commission notified your client,

Family/Life League, on March 4, 1980, of a complaint which
alleges that your client may have violated the Federal

GPM Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the "Act"). A
copy of the complaint was forwarded to your client at that
time.

Upon further review of the allegation contained in the
complaint, the Commission, on April 15, 1980, determined that
there is reason to believe that the Family/Life League

0 violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). Specifically, it appears that

the Family/Life League's payment of a survey and advertise-
ment published in the December 10, 1979 Suburban Trib North

0 Shore was made in connection with the Congressional special
election on December 11, 1979 and constituted the making

-- of expenditures as defined by 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(2). Ex-
penditures by the Family/Life League, a corporation, are in
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). You may submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter.

As of this date, we have received no written response
from you in connection with this matter. Please submit
answers to the enclosed questions within ten days of your
receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements
should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against
your client, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred, and proceed with
formal conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude



Page 2
Family/Life League

the settlement of this matter through informal conciliation
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, if you so
desire.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
at 202/523-5071.

Sincerely,

.BERT 0 TIERNAN

.. Chairman

cl Enclosure:
Interrogatories
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~ ~ftN. slyLife League

Please submit the following information in: cq1n i ,.
with the advertisement appearing in the Decer 14-', 19 9
Suburban Trib North Shore:

1) Is the Family/ Life League a corporation?

2) State the cost of the survey.

3) State the cost of the advertisement.

4) a) Did this advertisement appear in any other
newspaver or flyer?

b) If so, list each newspaper or flyer in which
the advertisement appeared and state the cost of each
advertisement.

tN 5) a) Were the results of Family/Life League's survey
published in any other newspaper or flyer?

b) If so, list each newspaper or flyer in which the
results of the survey appeared, state the cost of

oD advertising the survey in each newspaper or flyer, and
submit a copy of each survey advertised.

6) Did the Family/Life League make any other payment
0in connection with the December 11, 1979 special

election?



TH ~E FEDEM WC113 ~ S

In the Matter of )
) IMR U83

Family/Life League)

CMIZWICATIC2I

I, Marjorie W. Emmins, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election Commission's Executive Session on April 15, 1980, do hereby

certify that the Ccmuission decided by a vote of 4-1 to take the

following actions in tIR 1183:

1. Find reason to believe that the Family/Life
League violated 2 U.S.C. S441b(a); and

2. Approve and send the letter and questions to
CPatrick Trueman, counsel for Family/Life League,

as attached to the General Counsel's First
Report in this matter.

Qmrmissioners Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan voted affirmatively

for these actions; Comssioner Friedersdorf dissented; Omnissioner Aikens

abstained on the vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORDUM TO: CRARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY *WA6u

DATE: APRIL 10, 1980

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1183 - First General Counsel's
Report dated 4-7-80; Received in
OCS 4-7-80, 1:53

The above-named document was circulated on a 48 hour

vote basis at 11:00, April 8, 1980.

Commissioner McGarry submitted an objection at 11:44,

April 10, 1980, thereby placing MUR 1183 on the Executive

Session Agenda for Tuesday, April 15, 1980.

C



April 7, 1960

IMUMIDM TOt 7 arjNorjie W. xnas

romt Eliss& T. GArr

SU0flC?: MR 1183

Please have the attached First OC Report distributed

to the Coamismion on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you,

cc
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COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

Marcena W. Love

Family/Life League

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

gDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

U.S.C. S441b(b) (2), S441b(a)

None

None

-,,

ci d-i

Ur

gn

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The comolainant submitted a copy of an advertisement paid
for by the Family/Life League, a registered Illinois Not-for-

o Profit corporation, which showed the results of a survey of candi-
dates for the 10th Congressional District of Illinois; and stated

-- that the Internal Revenue Service Code prohibits a Not-for- Profit
corporation from publishing surveys of positions taken by candi-

0O dates in an election.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

While the complainant, Ms. Love, alleges a violation of the
Internal Revenue Code by the respondent, Family/Life League,
it appears that publication of the advertisement by the respondent
is a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended,
specifically 2 U.S.C. S441b(a).

The advertisement which appeared in the December 10, 1979

Suburban Trib North Shore showed the results of a survey of
Congressional candidates involved in a special election in

Illinois' 10th Congressional district, The headline read,



-2-

"IS YOUR CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDATE PRO-FAMILY" and liW co",
were the responses to three questions from candidates j
Nimrod, John Porter, and Robert Weinberger. The adieut9 ' 4
one to vote if these issues were important to the vot
family. The name, address, and director of the Familj'/Me IA
League appeared on the bottom of the advertisement. tSee
Attachment I).

It is the opinion of the Office of the General Counsel
that the above described advertisement was made in connection
with the special election in Illinois. Therefore, the
cost of the survey and advertisement by the Family/Life
League constitutes the making of expenditures as defined by
2 U.S.C. S441b(b)(2). Such activity by the Family/Life
League, a corporation, is in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441b(a)
which prohibits corporations from making any expenditure
in connection with federal elections.

The Family/Life League was notified of the filing of the
K complaint on March 4, 1980, and given an opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against them. On
-- March 17, 1980 and March 20, 1980, the attached letters

were received from the Family/ Life League stating that the
notice and complaint had been forwarded to their attorney,

VD Mr. Patrick Trueman, for response. (See Attachments II &III).
Mr. Trueman phoned the Commission on March 27, 1980 and
stated that his response would be mailed shortly.

As the fifteen days for responding have expired and
no response to the allegation has been received, the Office
of the General Counsel recommends that the Commission find

o reason to believe that the Family/Life League violated
2 U.S.C. S441b(a) and to notify its counsel accordingly.

0 RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Commission:
1) find reason to believe that the Family/Life League

violated 2 U.S.C. S441b(a); and
2) approve and send the attached letter and questions

to Patrick Trueman, counsel for the Family/Life League.

Attachments:
I-Complaint

11-3/17/80 Response
111-3/30/80 Response

Proposed Letter and Questions



February 20, 1980

, :'-, ++, : Mr. Kenneth A. GrosS; ,v2s

.Acting Associate General Counsel
- Federal Election Commission

* ... Washington, D.C. 20463

,

~

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed is a copy of an advertisement paid for by
Family/Life League showing the results of a survey
of candidates for the 10th Congressional District
of Illinois.

This group registered as an Illinois Not-for-Profit
Corporation on January 29, 1975 with Joan Solmes as
Director and Registered Agent. The Intexnal Revenue
Service Code states that a Not-for-Profit corporation
may not publish surveys of positions taken by candidates
in an election.

Sincerely,

Marcena W. Love
1175 Pelham Road
Winnetka, Illinois 60093
(312)-446-6903

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22nd day of February 1980.

Notar Pub 1

Of a--h .... - la

*l'1 t It, ( e' tl
L .' ....-.
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DIRECTORS'
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OFFICERS:
Dr. Jobs K Pdss

M Pat Ceom

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

?~us ohns

N ADVISORS: and h

.&W. Jobs lismr
o nison Bb Chu nkh V ill
lo& s" Comee

Julia Quinn Dsmueme,. J.D.

C5gorme Dies. M.D.

Rev. August 74011, CA.

William V. Fltmimmons, MM.

& hn Z. Fora, M.D.

Mrs. John P. Gorman

',h. Very Rev. Theodore Grads
Christ Epioopei Churh
ln. Edward V. Nonram

Wilam J. Marts, re.
9Manblasw N. Kosuiowski. MM.

ald N. Lowessinl, M.D.

Thomas MoDonough. J.D.
St. Giles Catholio Church

Walter J. Newton, C.P.A.

Harry O'Brlen

John K. O'DohertY

Vito G. Petrusseli

Marraret Quane-M.A.M.IS.W.A.C.S.W.
Consultant Special Education
and Social Work

Rev James Schefing
Bethelebe Lutheran Church - River Grove
Bethlehem Lutheran Church - River Grove
Mt. Calvary Lutheran Church - Franklin Park

Thomas J. Strawm, M.D.

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Iections Comrnssion
Wshingtob, D. C. 2(63

Dear Mr. Steele:

This is to advise you that vt have received the notice of

complaint from the Federal lection Coumission, File No. 'MM 1183

ave forwrded it to our attorney, Mr. Patrick TruenAn mho

respond to the complaint.

RespectfulY

6,boa~oim. Director

C] ,. ,

F W %Plow

If!
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
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N ADVISORS:
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,julIa Quinn Dempes, J.D.

'Veorge Diets. M.D.
? t* August Fees, C.

William V. Fitmimmons, M.D.

Obn E. Toren. M.D.

Mrs. John P. Corm n
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Qrs. Edward V. Nanrahan
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Stanislaw N. Korsenlowki. M.D.

Qpnald N. Lorenzlni M.D.

Rev. Thomas MoDonousk J.D.
St. Giles Catholic Church

Welter J. Newton, C.P.A.

Hay O'Brien

John K. O'Doherty

Vito G. Petruueli

Margaret Quan.-M.A.M.S.W.A.C.S.W.
Consultant Special Education
and Social Work

Rev James Schelling
Betbelebem Lutheran Church - River Grove
Bethlbehem Lutheran Church - River Grove
Mt. Calvary Lutheran Church - Franklin Pa

Thomas J. Stramm. M.D.

2 1900

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Elections Commision
Washington D.C. 20163

Dear Wr. Steele:

In response to our coopaint wo listed the hme of

our attorney, but neglected to formad his address. Please

formard any further information to:

Mr. Patrick Trueman
230 N. Ndchisan
Suite # 515
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Thbank you for your cooperation.

Respectfully,

Joan Sol=., Director

rk



Mr. Patrick Trueman
230 N. Michigan
Suite #515
Chicago, Illinois 60601

RE: MUR 1183

Dear Mr. Trueman:

The Federal Election Commission notified your client,
Family/Life League, on March 4, 1980, of a complaint which
alleges that your client may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your client at
that time.

Upon further review of the allegation contained in the
complaint, the Commission, on 1980, determined that

%7 there is reason to believe that the Family/Life League
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). Specifically, it appears that

O the Family/Life League's payment of a survey and advertise-
ment published in the December 10, 1979 Suburban Trib North
Shore was made in connection with the Congressional special

0 election on December 11, 1979 and constituted the making
of expenditures as defined by 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(2). Ex-

-- penditures by the Family/Life League, a corporation, are in
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). You may submit any factual

0or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter.

As of this date, we have received no written response
from you in connection with this matter. Please submit
answers to the enclosed questions within ten days of
your receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements
should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against
your client, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred, and proceed with
formal conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude



the settlement of this matter through informal coniliationprior to a finding of probable cause to believe, if"youo

desire.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
at 202/523-5071.

Sincerely

Enclosure:
Interrogatories

m



O i : Life League 1.

Please submit the following information ino
'with the advertisement appearing in the Decemer 10 l.9
Suburban Trib North Shore:

1) Is the Family/ Life League a corporation?

2) State the cost of the survey.

3) State the cost of the advertisement.

4) a) Did this advertisement anoear in any other
newspaper 0*flyer?

b) If so, list each newspaper or flyer in which
co* the advertisement appeared and state the cost of each

advertisement.

5) a) Were the results of Family/Life League's survey
published in any other newspaper or flyer?

b) If so, list each newspaper or flyer in which the
oresults of the survey appeared, state the cost of

advertising the survey in each newspaper or flyer, and
11 submit a copy of each survey advertised.

6) Did the Family/Life League make any other payment
in connection with the December 11, 1979 special
election?
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Charles No Steele
enera Oma.

Federal loections Cowsioon
Washington D.C. 20163

Dear W. Steele:

In response to our cagplaint ve listed the nam of

iu attorney, but neglected to formard his address. Please

'orvwrd any further infociution to:

Ur. Patrick Truan
230 N. Itdohia
suite # 515
Chicago, fllnois 60601

an you for your cooperation.

Respectfully,

oan Sola, Director
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es e Steele, General Cwmsel
Ia leetionu Comission

Lngton, D. c. 201 63 so-
Dear Mr.. Steele:

This 1 to ddvise you that vs have received the notiee of

complaint from the Federal lection Comission, File No. M 1183

and have forwarded it to our attorney# Mr. Patrick Trunimn vho

will respond to the complaint.

/oan Solm, Director

Grove
rove
lin Park
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tELICTON COMMIS $10

February 29.

REUSTED

Family/Life League
Box 293
River Forest, Illinois 60305

Re: MUR 1183

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on February 25,
1980, the Federal Election Commission received a

0 complaint which alleges that you may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95
and 96 of Title 26, U.S, Code. A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

oMUR 1183. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to
demonstrate, in writing, that no action should be
taken against you in connection with this matter.
Your response must be submitted within 15 days of

Oreceipt of this letter. If no response is received
within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, state-
ments should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in
accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g
(a) (12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

* *N.*
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.. you ifttend to be represented by counsel ..
this atter, ploease advise the Commission by s *q
a letter of representation stating the name, addrqisJ
and telephone A=mber of such counsel, and a statemnt
authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other covamnications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter at
(202) 523-4037. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's
procedure for handling complaints._

Enclosure

Complaint
Procedures

00,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

lip February 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN REcEZIPT REQUESTED

Marcena W. Love
1175 Pelham Road
Winnetka, Illinois 60093

Dear Ms. Love:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your
complaint of February 20, 1980, against Family/Life
League which alleges violations of the tederal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent
will be notified of this complaint within 5 days and
a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission
as to how this matter should be initially handled
will be made 15 days after the respondents'
notification. You will be notified as soon as the
Commission takes final action on your complaint.
Should you have or receive any additional information

oin this matter, please forward it to this office.
For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints.

-SincPK7 'r

7/
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SFEB Z5 9!,~
February 20, 1980

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Acting Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed is a copy of an advertisement paid for by
Family/Life League showing the results of a survey

tof candidates for the 10th Congressional District
of Illinois.

This group registered as an Illinois Not-for-Profit
Corporation on January 29, 1975 with Joan Solmes as
Director and Registered Agent. The Internal Revenue
Service Code states that a Not-for-Profit corporation
may not publish surveys of positions taken by candidates
in an election.

Sincerely,

Marcena W. Love
0 11.75 Pelham Road

Winnetka, Illinois 60093
(312) -446-6903

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22nd day of February 1980.

Notary Publ 2
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Mr. Kennth A. Gross
Acting Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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